REGULAR MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY FACULTY SENATE

September 14, 2020 - VIRTUAL SENATE MEETING

ZOOM LINK: https://udel.zoom.us/j/95356378267

4:00 PM
September 1, 2020
TO: Senators and Executives
FROM: Amy Hagstrom, Vice President

University Faculty Senate
SUBJECT: Regular Faculty Senate Meeting September 14, 2020

In accordance with Section IV, paragraph 6 of the Constitution, the regular meeting of the
University Faculty Senate will be held on Monday, September 14 at 4:00 p.m..

The Agenda will be as follows:

AGENDA

I Adoption of the Agenda
1. Approval of the Minutes: July 20, 2020
I1l.  Presentation of Excellence Awards

v Remarks: President Dennis Assanis
Provost Robin Morgan

V. Announcements: Senate President Charles Boncelet
Senate Parliamentarian John Jebb

VI. Consent Agenda: None

VII. Regular Agenda:

A. Unfinished Business: None


https://udel.zoom.us/j/95356378267
http://facsen.udel.edu/Sites/minutes/FACSENMIN2020July20.pdf

B. New Business: None

VIIl. Presentations: None

IX. Introduction of New Business:

Such items as may come before the Senate. (No motion introduced under new
business, except a motion to refer to committee, shall be acted upon until the next
meeting of the Senate.)



